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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: December 2, 2021

Telephone: (916) 654-3957

From: Geoffrey Dodson, Energy Specialist I
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814

subject:  Open new docket file for the California Automated Permit Processing Program
(CalAPP).

Please open one new docket file for the California Automated Permit Processing
Program (CalAPP). Please open this docket effective December 2, 2021.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #21-SOLAR-01 California
Automated Permit Processing Program.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Chair Commissioner David Hochschild
Commissioner Karen Douglas
Le-Quyen Nguyen

Ken Rider

Terra Weeks

Eli Harland

Kourtney Vaccaro

Public Advisor

Natalie Lee

Armand Angulo

Elizabeth Giorgi

Geoffrey Dodson

Lucio Hernandez

Adam VanWinkle

We do not intend to send this out to any listservs at this time, as the web page and
program information is still under development.

Thank you,

Geoffrey Dodson
Renewable Energy Division



